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August 23, 1988

Demnysville, M¥aine

Deny Sire

The probles of limiting the vote on the loval
aption questions .to be voted on at the Btate Eleotion
to residents of the town affected in cases liké your own
where voters frem the unorganised territory. are entitled
to-vote, hes been under disoussion by this office and the
vecretary of Btate's office sinve the ballats were priated.

. ¥e have nll agreed that the voter aosing into m
town from the unorganized territory should not be permitted
to_vote on these questions. Probably the statute should
h&ve provided that the loeml cpiion questions should be on
& sepkrate ballot on different colored puper, and limdted
-only to residents. However, the ballots for this year were
-printed on white paper and in pdéition to the three local
aption gquestions, carried a chance to vote on & Gomstitutionsl
aspndment heving to do with the length of time pedesssry to
acquire the right to vote, and this last question, of course,
48 one on which the qualified voters in the unorgenized
territory have & right to east their ballots,

The Secretary of OState hasy declded today on.s -
pethod of procedurs and will issue instreetions to all of
the election offieisls in those towns vhere voters from
edjoining anorganized territery are expected to vote, which
will definitely outline & method ‘of prodedure which will
effectively limit the balloting on these local optiom .
questions to residents of & towa. While the problem in your
pertieular town is, perhaps, more propounced than in any
other particular plage, on kecoount of the situation which you
hove outlined in your letter, there are soma 150 towns
aimilarly biut to & leaser degrdoe affected.

I em very sure you will find the method worked cud
by the Secretury of Btate effective, E

VYery truly yours,

Sanford L. P
dapuiy ﬁttorgg General



